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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of BMW \G,NTURES LIMITED

ReportontheAudit of the Financial Statements :

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying finatcial statements of BM$7 VENTURES
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as atMarch 31,,2023,

the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comptehensive Income), the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on

that date, and a sufirmary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information (rereinaftet refemed to as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the infotmation required by the

Companies Act,201,3 ('the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the

Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

('Ind AS") and other accounting pdnciples genetally accepted in India, of the state of
affatrs of the Company as at March 37,2023, the loss and total comprehensive income,

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

\U7e conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our tesponsibilities undet

those Standards ate further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities fot the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. 'S7e are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit

of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder, and we have fi.rlfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. \We believe that the audit evidelrce we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for out audit opinion on the

financial statements.

ffi



ADV&Associates
Chartered Accountant

8-601, Raylon Arcade, RK mandir road, Kondivita, Andheri East- 4000059

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included irr the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's

Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's

Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's teport
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statemeflts does not covef the other information and we do
not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with out audit of the financial stat€)ments, our resporrsibiJity is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course

of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially rnisstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a trraterial
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)

of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true

and farr view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

tecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act fot safeguarding the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other furegularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensurlng the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that glve a true and fair view and are free from rnateial
misstatement, whether due to ftaud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going coflcern and using the going concerfl basis of accounting unless

maflagement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

ffi
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The Boatd of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
pfocess.

Auditor's Responsibilities fc,r the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain teasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

as a whole ate free from material misstatement, whether due to ftaud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarafltee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
ot error and are consideted matedal i{ individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part <tf an audit in accordance with SAs, v'e exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. \il/e also:

1. Identift and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those dsks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from ftaud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order

to design audit procedrres that arc appropriate in the circumstaflces. Under section

143(3)(, of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether

the Company has adequate internal lnarrcial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosutes made by maflagemeflt.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of maflagemeflt's use of the going concerfl basis of
accounting and, based on t1le audit evidence obtained, whether a mateial uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude rhat a mateial
uncertainty exists, we are tequired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosutes are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. Howevet, future events or conditiofls may cause

the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.
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5. Evaluate the overal presentatiori, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statemeflts reptesent the
undedying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggr.egate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. \We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

W'e communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amoflg other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identift during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all telationships and other matters that rrray reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Ftom the matters communicated with those charged with goveflrance, we determine

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of thefinancial statements of the

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine rhat a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.. As required by Section 1.43(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) \X/e have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

the Company so fat as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Ptofit and Loss and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are tn agreement with the relevant books

of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial

specified under Section 1,33 of the Act,
statemerrts comply with the Ind AS

read with Rule 7 of the Companies

ffi
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On the basis of t-he written representations received from the directors as on
March 31., 2023 taken on tecord by the Board of Ditectors, none of the

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023' from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164 Q) of the Act.
\il/ith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conttols over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

refer to ouf separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditot's Report in

accordance with the requitements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197

of the Act.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact

its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

cofltracts; as such the question of commenting on any material

foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There has nr:t been an occasion in case of the Company during the year

under report to transfer afly sums to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund.

iv. (a) ) The mariagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (eithet from borrowed funds

or share premium or arry other sources ot kind of funds) by the Company

to or in any othet person(s) or entity(ie$, including foregn entities

("Intermediades"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, direcdy or indirecdy,

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

provide 
^fly 

goaftntee, securiry or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries (R.efer Note 8(iv) to the standalone financral statements);

E

s)

h)
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0) Th. management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any

petson(s) or: entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Patties"),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Company shall, whether, direcdy or indirecdy, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any maffrer what so ever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide arry goaLr^fltee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (R.efer Note
8(v) to the standalone financial statements); and

(c) Based on such audit ptocedures that we considered reasonable and

apptopriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)

contain any rr:rateflal misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

2. As requked by the Companies (Auditot's Repot) Order, 2020 ("the Order")
issued by the Central Govetnment in terms of Section 1,43(1,1) of the Act, we give

in "Annexute B" a statemerit on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order.

FoTADV&Associates
Chartered Accouritants
Firm Registtation number: 128045W

Place: Patna
Date: 29th August,2023

Ankit Rathi
Partrief
Membership number: 162441

UDIN:
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(R.efered to in pangraph 1(0 under 'Report on other Legat and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of BMW VENTURES LIMITED
of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 1,43 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BIVIW

\ENTURES LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31.,2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Boatd of Dfuectors of the Company is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining

internal financial conttols based on the internal control over financial repoting cdteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
frnancral controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordedy and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective compafly's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy

and completeness of the :lccounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibiJity is to express an opinion on the internal frnancial controls over

financial reporting of the Company based ofl our audit. \We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting (th. "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chateted
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan ancl perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting u/as established and

maintained and if such conttols operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy

of the internal financial conlrols system over financial reporting and their operating
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effectiveness. Out audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a mateial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the desrgn

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed dsk. The procedutes
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statemeflts, whether due to fraud or error.

!7e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suf{icient and appropriate to
ptovide a basis for our aurdit opiniofl on the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting of the Company.

Nfeaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial conttol over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

ptepatation of financial statements for extetnal purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fatly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the compariy; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions afe fecorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the compafly are being made only in accordance with atthonzalons of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition

of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Lirnitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibiJity of collusion or improper management overtide of controls,

rrrateilal misstatements due to effor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

ptojections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporring may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degtee of
compliance with the policies or procedures
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FoTADV&Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration number: 128045!7

Place: Patna
Date:29th August, 2023

Ankit Rathi
Partner
Membership number: 1 62441

UDIN:

Tvt
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in pangraph 2 under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of BMW \ENTURES LIMITED
of even date)

1) In case of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets:

(") 1. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has maintained propet tecords showing fi:ll paticulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

2. The Company has maintained proper records showing firll particulars of
intangible assets.

0) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a

phased maflner which, in out opirrion, is reasonable having rcgar.d to the

size of the company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the ptogr m, 
^pottion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the managemerit

during the year: and no rnatenal discrepancies between the books records
and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

(.) According to dre information and explanations given to us and the records

examined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed

provided to us, we report that, the tide deeds, compdsing all the immovable

properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
and intangible assets during the year.

(.) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or 
^re 

pending against

the Company as at March 31,2023 for holding any benami property under

the Benami Ttansactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended n 2016) and

nrles made thereunder.

2) (r) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory 
^t

reasonable intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure
of such verification by the maflagemeflt is appropriate. As informed to us, ariy

discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were

not noticed on such verification.

(b) During the year, the Company has been sanctioned wotking capital limits in
excess of '5 crores, in aggtegate, from banks on the basis of security of curent
assets. The Cornpany has filed quartedy returns or statemerits with such banks,

of the Company.
,/,Y

FX

\'-\'z,llll
t lcng

which are tfl agreemeflt with the
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Name
of The
Bank

Working
Limit
Sanctionecl

Quatter
Ended

Amount
Disclosed as per
Quartedy Return

Amount as per
Books of
Account

Difference Reason for
Difference

PNB 160 31-3-2023 23470.08LaL<h 23459.08Lal<h 11.00 Lakh Stock
Valuation

HDFC 85 31-3-2023 23470.08Lal<h 23459.08Lal<h 11.00 Lakh Stock
Valuation

3) Accotding to the information and explanadons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments, provided guafantee or secudty or granted arry advances in the riature
of loans, secured or unsecrued, to companies, firms, limited liabiJity partnerships or
any other parties during the year. The Company has granted loans to three

companies during the year.; details of the loan are stated in sub-clause (a) below.
The Company has not graflted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms, limited
liabfity partrierships or afly other parties during the year.

(r) A. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans to subsidiaries.

B. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the

information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loan.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the

audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and

conditions of the loans given are pnm facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the

Company.

(c) Accotding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
out examination of the tecotds of the Company, in the case of loans given, the
repa)rment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repa),ments or teceipts have been regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for
more than .ti.r.ty days in respect of loans given.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the recotds of the Company, there is no loan given falling due
during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to setde

the ovetdues of existing loans given to the same parq.
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

ffi@=16
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out examination of the tecords of the Company, the Company has not given any
loans either repayable on demand or without specilring any terms or period of

repaYment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013In respect of loans, investmeflts, guarantees, and security.
The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any

unclaimed deposits as at March 31,,2023.
As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 748 of the Act, in respect of
the activities carried on by the company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the

order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) Accotding to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has generally been
regulat in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employee's state Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Services Tax and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed

amounts payable in respect of the above were in al:eats as at March 31, 2023 for a

period of mote than six months from the date on when they become payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs outstanding on account of
any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that

has been surrendeted or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments

under the Income Tax Act, 1961,, that has not been recorded in the books of
account.
(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans

or other borrowings or in the paymeflt of interest to afly lender during the year.

(b) According to the infotmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, u/e report that the Company has not been declared Willful
Defaultet by any bank or financial institution or goverflmeflt or any goverflmeflt
authority.

(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the term loans have been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which

s)

6)

7)

8)

e)

ffi
they wete obtained.
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(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the frnancial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds ftom any entity or person ofl accouflt of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, $/e report that the Company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint veritures or associate
companies.

(a) The Company has not raised ariy moneys by way of initial public offer or firrthet
public offet (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3("Xa) of the Order is
not applicable.

@) Dwing the yeat, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (firlly or partly or optionally)

(r) Based upon the audit ptocedutes performed and the information and
explanations given by dre managemeflt, we report that no fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officets or employees has been noticed or reported dudng
the year.

O) No report under sub-section (12) of section 1,43 of the Companies Act has

been frled in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under de 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 201,4 \vith the Central Government, during the year and up to the
date of this report.

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year

(and up to the date of dris report).

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3 (xri) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the telated parties are in compliance with
section 1,77 and 188 of Companies Act,2013 and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14) (r) In our opinion the Company has 
^rt adequate internal audit system

colnmensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) W. have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations

given by the managelnefrt, the company has not entered into any non-cash

ttansactions with directors or persons connected vdth him. Accordingly, the

12)

13)

ffi
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provisions of clause 3 ("") of the Otder are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

16) (^) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(*rr)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) Th. Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance
activities during the year. Accotdingly, the repotting under Clause 38ro)@) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
(.) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingll, the reporting under
Clause 3(*.r)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In out opinion, there is no core investment compafly within the Group (as

defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvr)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

17) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit and the immediately preceding financialyear.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company dudng the

yeaf.

19) On the basis of the financial tatios, ageing and expected dates of rcahzaton of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the frtancial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directots and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to ouf attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date

of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. W'e, however, state that this is not an assuraflce as to the future
viabiJity of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts

up to the date of the audit teport and we neither glve ariy guarafltee nor afly

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year frorr, the balance

sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company has cluring the year spent the amount of Corporate Social
Responsibility as required under subsection (5) of Section 135 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 9(&"f the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

20)

a



ADV&Associates
Chartered Accountant

8-501, Raylon Arcade, RK mandir road, Kondivita, Andheri East- 4000059

21) The reporting under Clause 3(*n) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit
of financial statements. Accordingly, no conunent in respect of the said clause has

been included in this report.

FoTADV&Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration number: 128045\7

@
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th Augost,2023

Ankit Rathi
Partner
Membership number: 162441
UDIN:

mF!



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

AddrCSS : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHT MAIDAN PATNA PATNA BR 8OOOO4 IN

Ct N :u251118R1994P1C005131

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

(Rs ln lakhs, unless stated otherwisell

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and EquiPment

(b) Capital Work ln Progress

(c) ROU Assets

(d) lnvestment ProPerties

(e) lntengible Assets

(f) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments

(ii)Others

(g) Other Non Current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

(a) lnventories

(b) FinancialAssets

(i) lnvestments

(ii) 1-rade Receivables

(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(iv) Bank balances other than (ii) above

(v) Loans and advances

(c) Other Current Assets

(d) lncome Tax Assets (net)

Total Current Assets

TotaI ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity Share CaPital

(b) Other EquitY

Total EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities

(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(iii)Other

(b) Provisicns

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

Total Ncn-Current Liabilities

4

4

4

5

4

6

7

8

5,558.80

458.82

2,044.37

51.89

8.34

45L.37

372.33

L0,982.26 9,(r<E Qt

6,854.46

130.96

420.38

2,477.87

46.9L

121.44

571.20

3s9.03

9

10

\L
t2
13

74

15c)

23,459.08

10,993.34

27.94

1,380.86

L,2L6.39

141.86

4,L45.49

368.38

25.00

87.\8

208.23

12,430.29

10,766.88i

s63.44,

117.21.

'J.,732.91.

20.9S1

145.9tt

1_,582.811

2,529.3t)

392,5 B

21.00

39.01

212.13

16 1,582.88

t7 1.4,964.82 r0,848,1'.1-

"'' L5,647,70 t2,43l.6j'|--

18

19

20

2L

1sb)

ffi

Particulars
As at As at

*otut 
31r, March 2023 31st March 2022

-...._-..-..._..i 37.2L9.47 25,777.71t

48.201.72 34,833.6!l



Current Liabilities

(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i)Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(iii)Trade Payables

(A) total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises; and

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other

enterprises and small enterprises.

(iv) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Other Current Liabilities

(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAI EQUTW AND LIABILITIES

Significant accounting policies & key accounting estimates & j

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

As per our Report of even date annexed

FoTADV&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratiqn No"128045W

Membership No.:162441

Place:- Patna

Date:- 29.08.2023

u ei N '. 2316 2-q w B hZbn

ffi

22

23

24

24,212.95

60.00

527.77

L,78L.61

1,070.59

43.76

23.06

L3,799,29

88.26

295.88

3,440.50

L,544.92

38.55

and small

mrcro

25

26

27

1sd)

Ruchika Maheshwari

(Company SecretarY)

PAN: CTLPM1352F

Birendra Yadav

(Chief Financial officer)

PAN:AJlPK7925P

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

/
Wz

(Managlng Dlrector) Director

D1Nr00526283 D|Nr00526377

Rucp,^pa Mo,.he^l,u^,o.u g"* "1

Director

zt;rig,ttl'4 i :' 15,207.39



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : lsT FLooR, MONA CINEMA coMPLEx EAST GANDHT MATDAN pATNA patna BR 8oooo4 tN

CIN:U25 11 1BR1994prCOOE131

statement of profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

rti( Year ended

2023 31st March 2022

INCOME

Revenue From Operations

Other lncome

TotallNCOME

EXPENSES

Cost of Material Consumed

Purchase of stock in Trade

Changes in lnventories

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation Expense

Other Expenses

Total EXPENSES

Profit before tax
Tax Expense

Current Tax

Tax provisions for earlier year

Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expense

Profit for the period

Other Comprehensive lncome

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

lncome tax relating to remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans

Total Other Comprehensive lncome

Total Comprehensive lncome

Earnings Per Share (ln Rs)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Significant accounting policies & key accounting estimates & judgements

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date

As per our Report of even date annexed For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors of
BMW VENTURES TIMITED

Wkik"4;^@z

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

15a)

2,O1,5O9.72

302.51

532.92

r,97,50L.96

(77,242.43)

7,902.74

2,065.75

395.51

6,32L.24

1,045.g3

11,81

12.24

(56.s1)

76.74

486.3:l

L,43,01,6.41',

(ss0.37)

L,672.04,

1,,642.091

473.23

5,60L.L4

1,045.34

3.43

60.05

1,109.92

18,15

(4.s7)

37

1-3

1-50

(Managing Director)

DIN:-00626283

(u.trtt. flqhutu,t*u
Ruchika Maheshwari

(Company Secretary)

PAN: CTLPM1352F

Director

DIN:- 00626377

Birendra Yadav

(Chief Financial officer)

PAN:AJIPK7925P

2.02

2,02

2.06

2.06

FoTADV&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Resistr.atiqn No.-128045W

onn*k)Pl-
Partner

Membership No. : 162441

Place:- Patna

Dater 29.08.2023

ioii;:22/62911o

@4uun,1

1,56,359.90

284,9!;

Mg
Kq7.

Notes

7,97,476.48 1,52,340.9.,L

4,335.75 4,302.8i1

1,059.99

(4e.77l. 13.59

3,216.09 3,207.59



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPTEX EAST GANDHI MATDAN PATNA Patna BR 80ooo4 lN

CIN : U25111 BR1994P1C006131

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otheMise)

Year ended

March 2022

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTTVTTIES

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense

Finance Costs

lnterest lncome

(Profit)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipmdnts

Acturial gain and loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adiustments for:

Decrease/(lncrease) in lnventories

Decrease/(lncrease) in Loans

Decrease/(lncrease) in Trade Receivables

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Financial Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

I ncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions

Cash flow from operating activities post working c{pital changes

Direct taxes

Net cash flow from operating activities (A)

CASH FIOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment

Sale of Property Plant and Equipment

lnterest received

I ncrease/(Decrease) in lnvestment

Net cash used ln lnvestlng activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCTNG ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Borrowings

lnterest paid

Lease: Principle

Net cash used in financing activities (C)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EqUIVAIENTS (A[S+C)

Cash and cash equivalents as at lst April

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVAIENTS

4,335.75

39s.s1

2,065.15

89.79

(2.281

(66.s1)

4,302.83,

473.23

1,,642.09

97.80

2.21

18.15

5,8L7,41

(LL,028.79)

352.0s

{.226.461

(s.s1)

(1,195.40)

231.89

(1,6s4.89)

(474.33)

53.37

6,536.31

(1,130.43)

(686.71)

126.12

(14.er)

66.03

(180.s1)

1,2s6.80

777.1,5

(ss.0s)

B.

(7,130.66)

(1,030.47)

(2,108.84)

8.91

(8s.7s)

(r.13.10)

12,029.8s

(2,065.15)

6,044.79

(1,106.88 I

(2,585.65 t

46.99

(97.80,t

(8.161r

(7s3.76"

(1,642.09\)

c.

L,245.95

1,009.94

(3e.1s) (133.4s1

I

1,009.94

471.5s

ffi

Vear endild
'j

3X,5t Maich 2023

(s38.3e) (235.01)_



1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with 'lndirect method' as set out in lnd AS - 7 - 'statement of Cash

Flows', as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant rules issued thereunder.

Balances with banks

Bank deposit with maturity less than 3 months

Cash on hand

Bank deposit with maturity more than 3 months bu1Bank deposit with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months

Deposits with bank with maturity more than 12 months

This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date

As per our Report of even date annexed

FoTADV&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratign No.-128045W

W
Ankit Rathi

Partner

Membership No. : t6244L
Place:- Patna

Date:- 29.08.2023

u)tx i. 2 3 /6 2q

14.0:;

534.6ti

14.71.

177.21.

329.29'

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
BMW VENTURES TIMITED

(fl*f ft"r,vc.U, Lfry* r'rc/?v7hQu
5v xLrrt KishorepuriaBijiy Ktm

(Managing Director)

DIN:-00526283

("chLc" Mqhell'r"r",u
Ruchika Maheshwari

(Company Secretary)

PAN: CTIPM1352F

@r""4'
Birendra Yadav

(Chief Financial officer)

PAN:AJ1PK7925P

Director

DIN:- 00625377

ffi

Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

L3.62

L4.32

443.60

471.55 1,009.9,4

7u 7t17.
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Address ; 15T FLOOR, MONA

Schedules

Corporate

information

BMW Ventures Limited is a public company domiciled in lndia and

trading of iron & steel, material of Tata Steel and Tractor from John Deerlndia.

in manufacturinS of PVC pipes in the state of Bihar.

Easis of preparation

a) Statement of compliance:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnd AS as

,.Act,,).

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Director on

Functlonal and presentation currency

These flnanclal statcments arc prcsentcd in lndlan Rupers, whlch ls thc

tha Act, unlcss othcrulsa statcd.

bl Basls of measurement:

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention,

cl Slgnlfl cant accountlnS JudSements, estlmates and assumptlons

The preparation of the company's financial statements requires management to

the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.

amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptlons are reviewed at each balance sheet

atfected.

dl crltlcal accountlnt estlmates and assumptlons

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation

assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Existing

arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in

i. Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax Iosses to the extent that it is

required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,

li. Employee benefit plans

The cost of the deflned benefit Sratuity plan, other post-employment benefits

making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the

complexities involved in the vatuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit

iii. Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation

only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The

the use of estimates re8arding the outcome of future events.

iv. Prop€rty Plant and Equlpment

Useful lives and residual values are determined by the management at the time

as well as anticipation of future events, which may imPact their life, such as

market demand of the product or service output of the asset'

BMW VENTURES TIMITED

COMPTEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 lN

CIN:U251118R1994PtC006131

part oI the standalone financial statements

(Rs ln lakhs, unless stated otheruise

and established on October 07, 1994 under the provisions of the Companies Act,1955. The Company primarily deals ir

the company has major Turnover of iron & steel business as its Business Segment.The company is also engaged

under the Companies (lndlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the

functional currency. All amounts have been rounded{ff to the nearest lakhs ('), as per the requirements of schedule lll ol

for certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value as required under relevant lnd As.

judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,

about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in future periods

at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material ad.iustment to the carrying amounts of

and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances

assumptions when they occur,

that taxable profit will be available against which the losies can be utilised. Significant management judgement is

upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together wlth future tax planning strategies.

the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined usint actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves

These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the

is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date

claims against the Company, including legal, contractor and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved

of the exlstence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement and

asset is acquired and reviewed at each financial year end. The llves are based on historical experience with similar assets

in technical or commercial obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in production or from a change in



BMW VENTURES I.IMITED

Address : 1sr FtooR, MoNA ctNEMA coMpt Ex EAsr GANDHT MATDAN pATNA patna BR 8oooo4 tN
CIN:U251UBRr994prCOO6131

Schedules forming part of the standalone financial statements

(Rs in lalhs, unless stated otheryiset

3 Significant accounUng policies

3.1 PROPERW, PI.ANT & EQUIPMENIS

Recognltion and lnitial measurement

or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company.
All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss as incurred,

Subsequent measurement (depreclatlon and useful lives)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

FollowinSs are the estimated useful Iives of various category of assets used which are aligned with useful lives defined in schedule il of companies Act,2o13 :

Office BuildinS

Furniture & Fixture

Vehlcles

Office Equipment

Computers

Solar

Ir,erecotnltlon:

asset is de-recognized.

Gpltal wo*Jn-progress (Cwlpl

installation are complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

3.2 TEASES

Period oftime ln exchange for considentlon, To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an ldentified asse! the @mpany alsesses whether:

physically distinct asset. lf the suppller has a substantlve substation right, then the asset ls not idenilfied;
. The company has the rlght to aubstantially all of the economic benefits frqm the use of the asset throughout thc period of use; and

asset ls used. ln rarc cases where the declslon about how and for what purpose thc assct ls used is predetermlned, the Company has the rlght to direct the use of the asset if either:
. The Company has the right to operate the asset; or
. The Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for] what purposes lt will be used.

the basls of their relatlve stand-alone prices.

measured at amortised cost using the etfective interest method. lt is re measured w[ren there L 
" 

ch"nge in future lease payments.

asset whlch comprises of amount of initial measurement of the lease liabllity, any inltial dlrect cost incurred by the Company and estimated dilapidation costs.

Profit and Loss as rental expenses over the tenor of such leases,

30 Years

10 Years

8 Years

5 Year5

3 Years

35 Years

The following amounts are lncluded ln the Balance sheet :

Non current

Current

The followlng amounts are recotnised in the statement of profit and loss I

368.38

60.00 88.25

42&38 i 480.83

35.81 44.78

ffi
Interest Expenses on Lease Liabilities

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

392.58



BMW VENTURES I.IMITED

Address : lST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 lN

CIN:U251u8R1994Ptco06131

Schedules forming part of the standalone financial statements
(Rs ln lakhs, unless stated otheMise

3.3 OTHER INTANGIBIE ASSETS

Recoganisatlon of lntanglble Assets

lntangible asrets purchased are measured at cost or fair value as on the date of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and imapalment, if any.

Subsequent Measurement

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the intangible assets as per details below:

Estlmated amortlsatlon p€rlod

Software 6 years

Derecognitlon of lntangible assets

3.4 INVESTMENTS

are measured at fair value of IND AS 109, which includes :

b. lnvestment in Partnership firm measured as per Equity Method

hvestment ln equlty shares feasured at falr value throuth Proflt &

Lo$ (quotedl

Flex food Llmited

BMW Hardware & Steel

Share in profit

JBT Real State Devloper LLP

value of the lnvestment

3.5 Current versus non-curlent classiflcation

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification- An asset i5 treated as current when it is:

> Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

> Held primarily for the purpose of trading

> Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

> cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability ls current when:

> lt is expected to be settl.d in normal opcratlng cycle

> lt ls held primarlly forthc purpose of tEdlng

> lt ls due to be settled wlthin twelvc months after thc rcporting pcriod, or

> There is no uncondltlonal right to dcfcr the srttlement of the liabllity for at leist twelve months after the reporting prriod.

All other liabilltlcs arc classificd as non{urrent.

3.6 lmpalrment of non-financlal assets

independent of thc cash lnflows of other assets or cash Seneratins unlt! (CGUs)'

CGU lxcecds its cstimatcd recovcrable amount. lmpalrmcnt losscs are rccqnisep in the Statemcnt of Prcfit and Loss'

excaed the €rrylng amount that would hav. becn dQtcrmin.d, nct of depreclatifn or amortisation, lf no impairment loss had been rucognised'

sea

2s%

c' lnvestment in Gold ' r 'r'it'r''rG at i I A$.at ' :'

VrdAN
l()^l
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Address: 1ST FLOOR, MONA

Schedules

3.7 INVENTORIES

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw

overheads, are allocated to workin-progress and finished goods determined on a

estimatcd cost of complctlon and selling cxpcnscs.

3.8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVATENTS

Cash and cash equivalcnts comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and highly

subjcct to an insiSnifi€nt risk ofchangrs in valuc.

3.9 Provlslons, Contlntent Uabllltles And Contlngent Assets

Provlslons:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or

required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

When the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed,

provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance

Contlntent Uabllltles and Contlntent Ass€ts

contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.

3.10 lncome tax

lncome tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax,

Current tax:

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the lncome Tax Act,

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected

that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is

to the underlying transaction either in ocl or directly in equity. Management

to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Def€rred tax:

Deferrcd tax ls provided uslng the llabillty method on tcmporary dlfferences

The carrying amount of deferred tar assets is reviewed at each reporting date

deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are

the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognlsed outside profit or loss is recognised

underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabllities are offset lf a legally

authority.

BMW VENTURES TIMITED

CoMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 lN

CIN:U251U8R1994PtC006131

part of the standalone flnancial statements
(Rs ln lakhr, unless stated otheruis€l

components and consumables are ascertained on a tlFO basis. Cost, including fixed and variable production

absorption cost basis, Net realisable value is the estimated sellinS price ln the ordinary course of business less

investments with an original maturity of up to three month that are readily convertible into cash and which are

as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will b0

of the obligation.

is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to ir

a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, th(

in respective expense.

Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thos€

outslde proflt or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity), Current tax items are recognised in correlatior

positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subjecl

the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the

at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow

profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the

to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation



Address: lSTrLOO&MONA

Schedules

3.11 Revenue R€@tnltlon

The company recognlses rcvenue to deplct the transfer of promlsed gmds or

those Soods or scrvices,

A s-step apprcach ls $ed to rccognlse rev.nue a9 below:

Step 1: ldcntify thc contEct(s) with a custo'mcr

Step 2: ldcntify thc plrformancr oblltatlon in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction pricr

step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations ln the

Step 5: Recognisc revenuc when (or as) thc entity satlsfies a performance

a. sale of products

The Company recognises revenues on the sale of products, net of discounts,

The company offers sales incentives in the form of variable marketing expense

accounted for as a revenue reduction and is constrained to a level that is highly

Company estimates the expected sales incentive by market and considers

Freight servlces

Revenue from seruices rendered is recognised in proportion to the stage of

lnterest income

lnterest income on financial asset is recognised using the effective interest rate

3.12 Employee Benelits

Short-term Employee Benefltsr

Employee benefit liabilities such as salaries, wages and bonus, €tc, that are

are recognised in respect of employees' seryices up to the end of the reporting

Post-employment beneflt plans:

Defined Contribution Plans:

state governed Provident Fund Scheme and Employees State lnsurance Scheme

the employees render the related seruices.

Defined benefit olans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined

The company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. currently, the

the obligation under such deflned benefit plan and the related current service

credit Method by an independent actuary, which recognises each period of

oblitation. The obligations are measured at the present value ofthe estimated

Re-measurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the

loss. All other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in

be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss hence it is treated as part of

3.13 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

> ln the principal marketforthe assetorliability, or

> ln the absence of a princi pal market, in the most advantaSeous market for the

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to/ by the

Fair value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are

measurement as a whole;

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determlned classes of

hierarchy as explained above.

BMW VENTURES LIMITEO

COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 8OOOO4 IN

CIN:U25l1lBR1994PtC00513X

part of the standalone financial statements

(Rs ln lakhs, unless stated otheilis€)

to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange fo'

incentives, customer bonuses and rebates granted, when products are delivered to dealers or customers

which vary depending on the timing and customer of any subsequent sale of the vehicle, This sales incentive is

not to reverse the amount of revenue recognised when any associated uncertainty is subsequently resolved. The

including competitor pricing, ageing of retailer stock and local market conditions.

of the transaction at the reportlng date when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably.

to be 5ettled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related seruic(

and are measured at an undiscounted amount expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled

defined contribution plans. The contribution paid / payable under the schemes is recognised during the period ln whicl

gratuity scheme is unfunded. The Company recognises the defined benefit liability in Balance sheet. The present value ol

and, where applicable past seryice cost are determined based on an actuarial valuation done using the Prcjected Unil

as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the fina

cash flows.

to the asset ceiling (if applicable) is reflected immediately in Other Comprehensive lncome in the Statement of Profit and

of profit and Loss as employee benefit expenses. Re-measurements recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome wlll nol

earnings in the Statement of Changes ln Equity.

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement s

takes place either:

or liability

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

effect on the fair value measurement are observable, either directly or indirectly.

effect on the fair value measurement is not based on obseruable market data.

basis, the company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessinS

as a whole) at the end of each reporting Period

and liabilities on the basis of the nature, chaEcteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value

plan

ISr
L)l
<\
[*



BMW VENTURES I.IMITED

Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CTNEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHT MATDAN PATNA patna BR 8OOOO4 tN

Schedule forlnlng part of the standalone financlal statements

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otheMis.)

3.14 Financlallnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Financlal assets

lnitial recognitlon and measurement

financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

> Oebtinstrumentsatamortlsedcost-TheCompanyhascash&cashequivalents,loansandtradereceivablesclassifiedwithinthiscategory.

> Debt lnstruments at fair value through other comprehenslve lncome (FWOCI) - The Company does not have any financial asset classified in this category.

> Equity instruments measured at falr value throuth other comprehenslve income (FvTOCll - The company does not have any financial asset classified in this category.

Debt lnstruments at amortlsed cost

A'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (sPPl) on the principal amount outstanding.

of the financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any,

Debt instrument at FVTPL

eliminates a measurement or recoSnition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch'). Company has not designated any such debt instrument as at FWPL.

Debt instruments included within the FWPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Oerecognltlon

ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. Any gajn or loss on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

lmpalrment of flnancial assets

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e,8, Loans and trade receivables.

The company follcws 'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables that do not contain a siSnificant financing component.

its initial recognition.

b) Financlal llabllltles

lnitial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

subsequent measurement

the relevant period of the financial liability in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecotnition:

new liability. The difference between the carring amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss

offsettlng of fi narclal lnstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Balance Sheet when,

it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the arsets and settle th6 liabilities simultaneously.

mffi



Address: 1ST FLOOR, MONA

3.15 EarnlnSs per share

Basic earnings per share is comPuted using the net proflt for the year

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year

3.16 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the

receipts or payments and ltem of income or expenses associated with lnvesting

3.17 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or

intended use. The loan origination costs directly attributable to the acquisition

lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific

borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period

to the shareholders' and weighted average number of equlty sl

le to the shareholders' and weighted average number of equity

I is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash natur

financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing i

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otheills€

outstanding during the year,

any deferEls or accruals of past or future operating cas

financing activities of the Company are segregated.

assets up to the assets are substantially ready for thei

the year in which they occur

the borrowint costs eligible for capitalization. All oth€

8MW VENTURES IIMITED

PATNA Patna BR 8OOOO4 IN
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BMW VENTURES TIMITED

Address : 1sT FtooR, MoNA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 lN

CIN:U251118R1994P1C006131

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otheruise)

lnvestment

lnvetsment in Equity shares (cost 805)

lnvestment in Partnership Firm BMW Hardware & steel Rs.7651985( P.Y.-913179)

lnvestment in Gold

lnvestment made of 100 shares of flex food limited bought at Rs. 8.05 per share having market value on

31 / 03 I 2023 rs 76.35 per shar e ( on 37 / 03 I 2022 rs 87.5O per share )

Other non-current financial assets

Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated

Security Deposits

Deposits with bank with maturity more than 12 months

Other non-current assets

Prepaid Lease

lnventories

Raw Materials

Finished Goods

Stock in Trade

Total

Trade receivables

Unsecured

Considered good

Less than 6 Months

6 months to 1 year

More than 1 Year

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Receivables

Total

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on credit terms of 90 to 120 days'

(Outstanding from due date of payment /
from date of transaction)

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
considered good

Less than 6 months

6months-1year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 Years

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Less than 6 months

6months-1Year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good

Less than 6 months

6months-1year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

0.08

76.52

44.85

0.09

8.26

t21.44 8.34

127.60

443.60

7ZZ.O9

329,29

57t,20 45L.37

359.03 372.33

t72.31

37s.98

337.42

589.62

163.65

22,751.68 77,677.02

30.29

10

10,099.33

5t5.44

958.02

10,480.61

3s5.03

457.39

10,099.33

515.44

353.67

215.65

388.70

9,954.46

355.03

227.97

120.91

108.51

11,572.78

56.27

73.68

729.74

707.82

176.7r

10,765.88

62.4r

6t.47

137.s8

tzo.97

108.51

544.77 490.88

11,293.03

ffi

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

As at As at

31st March 2023 3Xst March 2022

As at As at

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 1ST ttOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHT MATDAN PATNA patna BR BOOOO4 tN

CIN:U251118R1994P1C005131

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Less than 6 months

6months-1year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

(v) Unbilled dues

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand

Bank deposit with maturity less than 3 months

Balances with banks

Total

Bank balances other than "cash & cash Equivalents"

Bank deposit with maturlty more than 3 months but less than 12 months

Total

Current financial assets - Loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

Advance to Other

Advance for Capital Goods

Advance to suppliers

Other Receivables

Total

Other current assets

Balances with Government Authorities

Prepaid Lease Expenses

Prepaid Expenses

Total

lncome tax

n.gA s63.44

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

35.27 35.27

35.27

tz,t52.2z

11

13.62

74.?2

14.05

534.68

!4.77

rt7.2l

L2

13

LL7,2L

698.73

203.s0

474.73

3.89

899.07

260.1s

533.14

40.54

t4

1,203.09

13.30

7.33

13.30

0.36

1s79.441

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

The maior components of income tax expense for the year are as under:

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss comprises :

15

15al

i)

Current tax:

- in respect of the current year

- Tax expenses of earlier year

Deferred tax expense:

Attributable to -

- Origination and reversal of temporary

differences

1,045.83

11.81

1,045.34

3.43

1,057.65

72.24

1,048.77

60.05

itl

L2.24 60.05

1,059,89 1,108.82

lncome tax recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of

defined benefit plans

L6.74

iB.z*
lncome tax to ocl

rna

(4.s7)'

LL,572.78 10,766.88

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

1,380.86 1,732,9L

Year ended Year ended

Yearended Yearended

31st March 2023 31st March 2022



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 1sr FLooR, MoNA ctNEMA coMpLEx EAsr GANDH| MATDAN PATNA patna BR 8oooo4 tN

CIN:U251118R1994P1C005131

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

15b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(Rs in lakhs, unless stated oth€rwise)

Deferred tax relates to the following:

Opening deffered tax as on 07/04/202t

Re-measurements of the defined benefit

746.66

7.46

60.0s 206.70

6.03

Deferred tax relates to the followlng:

Deferred tax relates to the following:

15cl lncomeTaxAssets(Net)

Advance income-tax (net of provision for

taxation) (lncluding Refund Receivable)

15dl lncome Tax Liabilities (Net)

lncome Tax Laibilitles for FY 2022-23

Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs 1/- each

( March 31, 2022:2,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each)

Equity Shares of Rs 1/- each

( March 31, 2022:1,58,28,750 equity shares of Rs.10/- each)

(bl Reconclllation of Share Capital

lssued, Subscribed & Fullv Pald up

Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

Opening Balance

206.7 12.24 2L8.94
Re-measurements of the defined benefit
plans 6.03 - (t6.741 (10.71)

O"f"rr.d f., Urbilitii

I Asai Asat
. J31si Msr.th 2023 Sxst March 2022

23.06

t ,1n6 -

16

(a)

Number Amount Number Amount

4,000.00 4,000.00 250.00 2,500.00

Number Amount Number Amount

1,582.88 1,582.88 1s8.29 1,582.88

Number Amount Number Amount

1,582.88 1,582.88 158.29 1,582.88

Add: Bonus Shares issued

Closing Balance

(c) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

1,582.88 I 1,582,88 158.29 1,582.88

i) The Company has only one class of equity shares.The holdefs of equity shares are entitled to one vote per share.

ii) ln the event of liquidation of the Company,the holders o{ equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all

preferential dues. The distribution will be in proportion to thd number of equity shares held by the shareholders'

(dl Dlsclosure of Shares ln the company held by each shareholdir holdlng more than 5%

%ol

Holding

13.O8%

7.26%

5.20%

6.89%

38.95%

8.74Yo

553%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria,Patna

Nitin Kishorepuria,Patna

Contessa Commercial Co. Pvt. Ltd.Kolkta

s R M Private Ltd.Kolkata

Bmw Fin-lnvest Pvt.Ltd, Patna

Ridhi Sidhi Fincon.Pvt Ltd., Patna

Sabita Devi Kishorepuria, Patna

Rachna Kishorepuria,Patna

Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria,HUF

299.77

159.93

676.14

138.38

274.96

111.60

4.28

28.44

18.90%

10.70%

o.oo%

0.oo%

38.93%

8.74%

14.2t%

7.05%

o.27%

7.80%

20.70

1.L.49

8.24

10.90

61.65

13.84

8.76

Equity Share Capital

As at

202L
Proflt & loss

," , ,3,N* at
" isiApiti2orr

Profit & t-oss ocl
A3 tt

Slst March 2023

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

141.86 745.97

141.85 L45.97

Asat l

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Name of Shareholder
No. of Shares held No. of Shares

%ol

Holding

100.00% 135.58



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : ISTFLOOR, MONA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN

:U251118R1994P1C005131

Sheet as at 31st March 2023

Disclosure of Shareholding of promoters in the company

N itin Kishorepuria,Patna

Rachna Kishorepuria, Patna

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

4452%

39.75%

287.54%

756.89%

Name of Sharoholder

t i , i|iuu:u::-

No; of Shrres heid ,\t ot %ol
Holdinp Chanse

Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria,Patna

Nitin Kishorepuria,Patna

Rachna Kishorepuria,Patna

Sabita Devi Kishorepuria, Patna

299.77 t8.90Yo

159.93 10.70%

111.60 7.05%

224.96 74.21%

As at 31st March 2022

Name of Shareholder No, of Shares held %of

Holdins

%ol

chanse

73.08%

7.26%

7.85%

5.53Yo



BMW VENTURES TIMITED
AddTCSS : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA PATNA BR 8OOOO4 IN

CIN:U25111BR1994pLCOOE131

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

L7
(Rs in lakhs, unless stated othemise)

5,918.33

(1s0.70)

(41e.34)

0.02

19.57

83.97

5,451.86

2,784.94

4.-34

4.34

13.s9

7,64L.L4

3,194.01

13.59

Balance as at lst April 2O2O

Prior Period ltem : Gratuity provision

Credit lmpaired on Debtors

Fair Market Value gain on lnvestments

CSR Provision

0efferd tax

Restated Balance as at 1st April 2020

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

to General Rserve

Balance as at 1st April 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Transfer to General Rserve

3,418.33

(1s0.70)

(41s,34)

0.02

19.57

83.97

2,9s1.86

2,784._94

2,536,80

3,794._OL

4s00.00

2,5oOOO

2s00.00

5,000.00

Balance as at 1st April 2022

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

3,330.81

3,216.O8

2,500.00

7,500.00

L7,93

77.93 t0,848.74

3,215.08

NOTES TO RESERVES

a. Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date.

b, General Reserve

18 Borrowings

Secured- Term loans from bank

Term Loans

Total

a, Terms of Repayment

Lease Liabilities

Lease Liabilites

4,14s.49 2,s29.30

I ' t1,145.!9 2,529.30

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

368.38 392.58

i. Car Loan (Mercedes) from PNB is repayable in monthly installments of Rs 1.23 lakh each (lncluding lnterest).

ii. (Covid)-Demand Term Loan from PNB is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 38.52 lakh from December 2020 onwards in 18 equal lnstalment (lncluding

lnterest).

iii. GECL Demand Term Loan from PNB is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 25.45 lakh from December 2021 onwards in 48 equal lnstalment (lncluding

lnterest).

iv. Loan Against properties from HDFC Bank is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs 17.53 lakh(lncluding lnterest)

v. GECL Term Loan from PNB is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 13.23 Lakh from December 2023 onwards in 48 equal lnstalment (lncluding lnterest).

b, The company does not have any default in repayment of loan and lnterest on the balance sheet date,

C. Nature of Security Given :

(i) Car Loan (Mercedes) from PNB is secured by hypothecation of Car & Personal Guarantee of Director.

(ii) Demand Term Loan from (Covid) PNB is secured secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts, other cur€nt Assets and also with collateral security of

Fixed Assets of the company, equitable mortgage of flats of Oirectors and personal guarantee of Directors.

(iii) GECL Demand Term Loan from PNB is secured bysecured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts, other current Assets and also with collateral security of

Fixed fusets of the company, equitable mortgage of flats of Directors and personal guarantee of Directors,

(iv) Laon Against Proprites frim HDFC is secured by stock yard new at Baikathpur of the company and personal guarantee of Directors.

(v) GECL Demand Term Loan from PNB is secured bysecured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts, other current Assets and also with collateral security of

Fixed Assets ofthe company, equitable mortgate offlats of Directors and personal tuarantee of Directors.

19

358.38 392.s8

0ther

Comprehensive

lncome

4.34

2.500.00

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022



BMW VENTURES TIMITED
Address : 1sr FtooR, MONA CTNEMA coMptEx EAsr GANDHT MATDAN PATNA patna BR 80ooo4 lN

CIN:U25111BR1994ptCO06131

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

Other

Security Deposits

Provlsions lNon{urrent)

Provlsion for employee beneflts (Refer Note

401

Provision for gratuity

Total

Current Borowlngs

Secured Loans from Banks

Cash Credits From Bank

Channel Finance

current Maturities of Long term borrowings

Loans from related parties

Total

TEASE LIAEILITIES

LEASE TIABITITIES

Total

Trade Payables

Dues to Micro enterprises & small enterprises (Refer Note c below)

Dues to Others

Total

25.00 27.00

6,96s.26

6,22r.75

612.88

. 24,2L2,95 r!,799,29 
_

60.00 88.26

-. . .,.,. s2!.77 29s.88

i 527.77 295.84

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otheruisel

2500 ,100-

87.18 39.01

87.t8 39.01

23,477.01

735.94

Cash Credit

a) Terms of repayments i On Demand

b) NatureofSecurityGiven: (i)CashCreditfromPNB,Patnaissecuredbyhypothecationofinventories,bookdebts,othercurrentAssetsandalsowithcollateral

security of Fixed Assets ofthe company othet then Stock Yard (New) at Baikathpur, equitable mortgage offlats of Directors and personal guarantee of Directors.
(ii) Cash Credit from HDFC, is secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts , other current Assets and llso with stock yard new at Baikathpur of the
company and personal guarantee of Directors.

c) The company does not have any continuing default in repayment of loan and interest on the balance sheet date

CHANNET FINANCE

a) Terms of repayments : On Demand

b) Nature of Security Given: (i) Channel Finance from Tata Capital is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge on Stock & Book Debts created out

of bank finance of Tata Capital

(ii)Channel Finance from Axis Bank Limited is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts created out of bank finance of Axis

Eank Limited.

iii)Channel Finance from SBI is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts created out of bank finance of SBl.

iv)Channel Finance from Standard Chartered Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stoc& & Book Debts created out of bank finance of

Standard Chartered Bank.

vlChannel Finance from DBS Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts created out of bank finance of DBS Bank.

vilChannel Finance from Yes Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts created out of bank finance of Yes Bank.

vii)Channel Finance from lClCl Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book DebtJ created out of bank finance of lClCl Bank.

c. There is no default,continuing or otherwise,as at the balance sheet date,in repayment of any above loans.

ZS

o1
{1
\*

20 As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

22 As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

23
As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022



26

BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN Patna BR 800004 tN

CIN:U251118R1994prC006131

Sheet as at 31st March 2023

(i)MsME

Less than 1 year

7-2year

2-3 year

More than 3 years

(iil Others

Less than 1 year

1-2 year

2-3 yeat

More than 3 years

(ii) Disputed dues-MSME

Less than 1 year

7-2year

2-3 year

More than 3 years

(ii) Accruals

Less than 1 year

!-Z yeat

2-3year

More than 3 years

Total Trade Payables

Other f inancial liabilities (Current)

5undry creditor for services/Expenses

Other Payable

Total

Other current liabilities

Advance Received from Customers

Total

Provision (CurrentI

Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note 40)

Provision for gratuity

Total

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated

s18.52

518.52

295.88

295.88

480.2s

1,301.36

43.76

6(
-*1*'M,aly

Particulars

25

As at

27

518.52 295.88

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

987.40

As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

. Asat As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

38.55

As at

31st March
As at

3lst March



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

AddTCSS : 1ST FI.OOR, MONA CINEMA COMPTEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 8oooo4 IN

Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

28 Revenue from Operations

Sale Of

Trading Products

Manufacturing products

Other Operating lncome

Total

29 Other lncome

Commission

Energy Generation Charges

lnstallation & Maintenance Charges

lnterest Received

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Sales Promotion

Rent/Establishment Charges Received

Freight Charges Received on sale

Balance W/Off

Rent lncome

lnterest on Deposits (lND AS)

Fair Market Value gain on lnvestments

Total

30 Cost of Material Consumed

Opening Stock

Raw material

Add: Purchase of Raw Material

Add: Purchase of Raw Material Colour Sheet Blue Diamond

Less:Rebate/ discount

Closint Stock

Raw material

Total

31 Purchase of Stock in Trade

lron & Steel

Agrico (Taxable)

Agrlco (Tax Free)

Tractor & Accessorles

Door, Accessorles & Others

Add: Freight ln Purchase

Less: Stock Transfer for self consumation

Less: Prlce Support

Less: Discount, Rebate & Claim

Total

20.03

10.93

7.74

89.79

2,28

20.62

L8.42

0.22

128.80

3.70

2,OO,L80.67

823.L2

s05.92

589.62

250.81

69.87

1.40

375.98

1,95,585.36

776.50

706,98

2,37t.59

t,628.78

1,55,500.62

423.78

434.40

2t.o9

17.62

20.54

97.80

0.90

19.70

20.01

0.06

88.86

4.37

0.01

9.s6

2t7.37

849.40

0.38

s89.62

1,39,823.99

427.40

883.12

3,1L8.20

L,337.64

2,01,070.20

2,807.55

1,45,590.36

7,642.27

2,03,877.-75

6,375.79

L,47,232.63

q,z$.$s
wffi

Year ended year ended

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

2,01,509,72 1,56,358.80

Year endEd Year ended

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

1, I Yeai Ended :;i.

alst Miith 2023

Yeal ehded

31st Maiih 2022

Year ended

31st March 2023

Year ended

31st March 2022

1,97,501.96 1,43,016.47

1r97,50ii96 ',:;i 1,41;0i6;47



Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CTNEMA

32 Changes ln lnventorles

Closlng Stock

lron & Steel

Agrico (Taxable)

Tractor & Accessories

Bathroom Fittings

Door, Accessories & Others

Scrap

Manufacturlng

PVC pipe

Colour Sheet Blue Diamond

Less : Opening Stock

lncrease/(Decrease) ln lnventories

Total

33 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salary

Wages

Bonus

House Rent allowance

lncentive to Employee

Group Health lnsurance

Staff & Labour Welfare

Contribution to E. S. I

Leave Encashment

Contribution to P, F.

Gratuity

Employee Training

Total

34 Finance Cost

lnterest

lnterest to Banks on CC/Term Loans

lnterest on Channel Finance

lnterest on Unsecured Loan

lnterest to Supplier

lnterest on Lease Expenses

Total

Notes to of Profit and toss

EAST GANDHI MATDAN PATNA patna

unless stated otherwise)

10,409.18

581.83

59.36

4,94

5L9.72

1.99

44.27

119.38

L,.,840.67

11,290.30

(ss0.37)

73r.32

323.59

7t.94

16.63

235.30

24.82

84.t7

16.59

85.66

47.49

34.54

882.36

659.29

30.03

25.62

44.78

___4st March 2023 31st March 2022

20,836.18

1,001.50

38.75

4.94

848.42

21.89

65.52

11,840,67

(tL,242.43)

Year ended

3lst March 2023

Year ended

31st March 2022

794.23

420.61

78.79

7.3L

281.38

18.95

8s.69

20.77

roa,sr

5t.29

28.50

r 1;902,1* 1,672.04

Year ended

31st March 2023

Year ended

31st March 2022

1,825.16

186.r.5

5.15

12.88

35.81

2,065.15 1,642,09



BMW VENTURES TIMITED

Address : lST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHT MATDAN pATNA patna BR 8OO0O4 tN

Notes to Statement of profit and Loss

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

35 Depreciation expense

Depreciation expense on Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation on ROU ASSETS

Total

36 Other Expenses

Carriage lnwards

Packing Material

Crane and Generator Running Expenses

Consumable Stores

Power & Fuel-Poly Tube

Total

Other Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity (Net)

Auditors' Remuneration

Bad Debts

Books & Periodicals

Bank Commission & Charges

Commission

Dealers Conference, Seminar & Sales Promotion

Directors' Remuneration

Director Sitting Fees

Charity & Donation

Subcription & Membership Fees

Electrical Charges & Expenses

Filing Fees

lnsurance

lnternal Audit Fee

Provision for debtors lmpairment

Loss On Sale Of Fixed Assets

Computer & lnternet Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses

Office Maintenance

Postage, Telegram & Telephones

Printing & Stationery

Professional & Consultancy Charges

Rate & Taxes

Rent

Repair & Maintenance

Security Service Charges

Channel Finance Brokeage Charges

Sundry Balance Adjustment (Net)

Transportation, Loading & Unloading Charges

Travelling & Conveyance

Royalty Paid

lnterest On Direct Tax

Fair Market Value Loss on lnvestments

Share in the loss of partnership firm

lnsurance Claim Not Received

Vehicle Maintenance

lnstallation Service for Door & Window

Contribution to CSR

Total

Total

357.07

38.44

52.49

24L.L4

76.62

49.63

19.01

320.62

L52,61

202.OO

150.37

88.55

73.64

17.39

438.89

6.27

4.00

19.19

0.13

55.35

3.09

1,584.99

220.00

L.25

o.20

85.34

0.32

54.35

53.29

27.7g

29.39

7.78

34.26

4.97

LzL.LI

14.01

228.2L

154.10

51.85

4.65

0.02

2,709.87

253.91

o.53

0.01

531.96

52.29

3.50

26.2t

0.18

34.53

30.6s

L,88t.32

144.00

0.s0

1.63

L.27

48.98

t2.82

54.17

1.60

113.88

3.11

33.s6

27.tO

15.08

33.74

2.79

100.71

9.2L

6L.24

t26.97

50,90

L7.09

2.L9

r,933.77

109.03

7.85

5.30

0.87

5.65

38.8044,58

63.47

44.06 75.L7

Year ended

31st March 2023

: Yeaiended.

31st March 2022

395.51

Year ended

It*tMarctr zO2S

Year ended

llit March 2022



Address: tST FLOOR,

37 Earnlnt per share

Total profit for the year

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 1o/_ each (Nos)

EPS. Basic and Dlluted ( per share tn Rs.)

38 Contingent llabllliles

Partlcula.s

Contlngent tJabtlliler not provlded tor ln
Bank Guarantees issued by the Company's Bankers on behalfofthe
lndia Pvt. ttd
The Company has Biven Comfort Letter for BMW Enterprises for credit
The Company has given Corporate Bank Guarantee for gMW Logistics
Bank of Commerce, Patna.

Bank Guarantees issued by the Company,s Sankers on behalf of the

39 CorporateSocial Responsibility

a. amount required to be spent by the company during the year

b. amount ofexpenditure incurred

c. shortfalf (Excess) at the end of the year

d. OpeninS Excess Balance

d. Excess amount carried fo.ward to nert year

e. total of previous years shortfall

f. nature ofCSR actavities

Promotin8 Education

Promotion of Medical Activities

Promotion of Sustainable Development

BMW VENTURES I.IMITED

CINEMA COMPIEX EAST GANoHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna
Notes to Financial Statement

Letter ofCr€dit

in Favou. ofT|SCO & Jhon Deere

Bandhan Bank, Patna.

for credit factlity to Oriental

in Favour of TISCO & Jhon Deere lndia pvt. Ltd is partly

(irI. l.thr, u.l.rtrt r.doih.Btx)

100.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

28.92 Lacs. ln FY 2021-22

62.50

44.06

7aa4

(45.83)

28.40

45.30

7s.11

(28.81)

(18.02)

46.83

Year ended y€ar ended

31st Ma.ch 2023 31st March 2022

4.76 13.50

7.OO 47.56

32.30 14.05



tO Employe banetrts

a) De*rlptlon of the type of th€ plan

Dcllncd Bencrt plan - cratulty

eliSible employees ofthe companv on retirement, separation, death or p€rmanent disablement, in terms o; the provisions of the payment of GratultyAct, 1972.

b) ois@unt Rate :- Reduction in discount rate in subsequent varuaflons can increase the pran,s labirity.
c) Mo'tality & disabilitv :- Actual deaths & dlsability cases p.ovlnt lower or higher than assumed in the valuatircn en tmpact the liablllties.
d) wlthdrawal! :-Actual wlthdrawals ptoving hiSher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change ofwithdrawal rates at subsequent valuaions 6n impact plan,s llability.

b) Thefollowin8tablessetoutthestatusoftheSratultyplan,unavailedleaveandamountsre@Snlzedinthecompany'sflnancialstatements.

l) ChrngalnbdrtltobllSatlons Astt Asat

Present value ofobligation as at begtnnlnt of the year

lnterest Cost

Current Seryice Cost

Expeded return on Planned assets

Benefits Payment from planned Assets

Benfit Payment Direcfly by Employer

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obliSation

llll Net A5*r3/(uabltryl l[-t]

lv) Amount rsotnlsed ln Statement ofproflt tnd Losr

234,O1

77.55

55.48

(s.s4)

65.62

206.39

36.21

14.03

(2.86)

(1.66)

present value of obrigation ;s at the end ot the year 65 62 (18 10)

ii) FairValueof planAssets
235.7A 156.44

(130.94) l11.s7l

Year ended

Net tnterest cost 17 55 36'2L

Actuariat (sain) /ross for the year ,ii.il, 'r1.21r,
Expense recognlzed in the tncome Statement 61,29 5.22

v) Amount recognised In Other Comprehensive tncome (OCt) Year ended Yeaa ended

Actuarial (Gain)/toss for the year on projected Benefit Obligation
31rt

(66.s1)

2022

(18.1s)

vi) Princlpal Actuarlal Assumptions Year ended As at

3lst March 2022
i) Discount rate (p.a.)

vll) Demographlc Assumpilons Year ended As at

$t M.rch 2022

ir) Mortality rates inclustve of provtston for dtsabiltty ,orr *Iilrl; o, , ffitALt\4 2012-14 |ALM 2012-14

viii) Sensitivity Analysis ofthe Defined Benefit Obligation

lmpact in discount rate

Present value ofobligation as at the end ofthe period

lmpad due to increase of 1.00%

lmpact due to decrease of 1.00%

lmpast ofthe chantc ln salary lnarease

Present value ofobligation as at the end ofthe period

lmpact due to lncrease of 1.00%

ix) Maturity Profile of Deflned Benefit Obliga$on

Year ended

366.72 2?4.07

330.59 2L2.05

410.53 2@.24

t6.72 234.01

409.02 256.85
lmpact due to decrease o, 1.0096 330.84 214.35

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment & llfe expectancl are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement,

As at

31st March
01 Apr 2021 to 31 Mar 2022

01 Apr 2022 to 31 Mar 2023

0! Apt 2023 to 3l Ma. 2024

01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025

01 Apr 2025 to 31 M.r 2026

01 Apr 2026Onwards

Maturlty Proffle of D€flned Senrttt Obltgailon

41,29

16.42

10.71

11.90

20.93

76.35

Year ended

March 2023
01 Apr 2022to 31 Mar 2023

01 Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024

01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025

01 Apr 2025 to 31 Mar 2025

01 Apr 2026 to 31 Mar 2027

43.76

16.49

6.45

283.42

ffi

Year ended



4l Relatld party Transacflonr

wlth whom transactions havc taken place du.in8 the year and desc.ipilon of relationships, as identified and certified by the Mana8ement are:

a) Urt ofrelated parths and n.ture ofrelailonshtp wher€ control qi3ts:
Xey Managerlal perrcnnel

Biiay Kumar Xishorepuria

Nitin Klshorepuria

Rachna (iihorepuria

sabita devi Xlshorepuria

Rahul Kumar

Eirendra kumar

Relatlv6 of Xey M.negailal personnel

Bliay kimar kishorepurta (HUF)

Rajkumar Kishorepuria

Nupur SlnShania

DellSnatlon

Managing Director

Director

Oircctor

Director

Compnay Secretary

Chicf Financlal Officer

Nature of Relatlonshlp

MD ls KARTA ofHUF

Brother of MD

OauShter of MD

Entlty overwhlch signlflcant lnfluence is excercised by the company/key management personnal (either lndlvidually or wJlh others)
BMW Enterprise (A Unit ofJai Basukinath Traders pf Ltd)
,ai Basukinath Traders Pvt Ltd

BMW Logistics pvt ltd

Jagdamba Value Steels Pvt Ltd

8MW Prcject Pvt Ltd

Rachna Hei8hts Pvt Ltd

Nupur HeaShts Pvt Ltd

Mediversal Healthcare Pvt Ltd

BMW Hardware & Steel

Panlculart Nature ofTransactlon Key Managerlal

Personnel

Entlty over which
Relativeg of l(MP signiflcant lnfluence

ls etcercls€d

Bliay Kumar

Biiay (umar Kisho.epurla

Nitin Kshorepurla

Nitin Klshorepuria

Rachna Xlshorepurla

Rachna Klshorepurla

Sabita devl Klshorepurla

Rahul Kuma,

Elrendra lumar

Eijay kimar kishorepuria (HUF)

BMW Enterprlse

BMW Enterprlte

8MW Enterp,lse

8MW Enterprise

BMW Ente,prlse

Jai Basullnath Traders Pvt Ltd

.lal Basukinath Traders Pvt Ltd

Jai Basukinath Traders Pvt Ltd

BMW LoSlstics pvt ltd

BMW Logistlcs pvt ltd

BMW Loghtics pvt ltd

BMW Fln lnvst Pvt Ltd

Jagdamba Value Stcels Pvt Ltd

Jagdamba Value Ste€ls Pvt Ltd

lagdamba Value Stels Pvt Ltd

BMW Prored P* ltd
Rachna Helghts Pvt Ltd

Nupur Heights Pvt Ltd

Medlversal Healthcare An Ltd

BMW Hardware & Stel
BMW Hardware & Steel

BMW Hardware & Steel

8MW Hardware & Steel

BMW Hardware & Steel

Ridhisldhi Fln(on Pvt Ltd

Ridhl5ldhl Flncon Art ltd
Rldhlsldhl Flncon Pvt Ltd

Ridhlsldhl Flncon Pvt Ltd

BMW Helght Pvt ttd

3lst Ma.ch 2022

8[ay Kumar l(lshorepurla

Bljay Xumrr klshorepurla

BUay Xumar Xlshorepurla

BIay Kuma, Xlshorepuria

Eliay Kumar Xishorepurla

Niiin Kishorepurla

Nltin Xlshorepuria

Nitln Kishorepurla

NItln Klshorepurla

Rachna xlshorepurla

Rachna l(isholepuria

Rachna Kbhorepurla

Rachna xlshorepurla

Rachna xlshorepurla

Sablta dwl xlshorepurla

Sablta devl (lshorepuria

sabita dwi xishorepu.ia

Sabiia devi Kishorepuria

Rahul l(umar

Birendra kumar

Rent Paid

Remunaration/Salary

Rent Pald

Rent Pald

Remuneratign

Rent Pald

Remunaratlon/Salary

Remunaration/Salary

Rent Paid

Sales

StoraSe,Bending, LoadlnS & Unloadin8

Purchase

Purchase of Machinery

Dis@unt Glven / Credit Note

Storale,gendin& Loadlng & Unloading

Rent neeived

Sales

Establlshment Cha.ges

Transportation Charges

sales

E5tablishment Cha.ges

Rent Pald

Ertablishment Charges Reeived

Service Bill Re@ived (Purnea Godown

Eatabllshment Charges

Establishment Charge5

Establlshment chartes

Advame

Advare

sales

Establi5hment CharSes Received

Storage,SendlnS, Loading charges

Purchase

Establlshment Charges

Unsecured Loan Recelved

Unsecured loan Paid

lnterefi Paid

EstablBhment Charges

Remunaratign/Salary

Loan Taken

Loan Recelved

lnterest Pald

Rent Paid

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

lnterest Paid

Rent Paid

Rent

Loan Talen

Loan Repaid

lnterest Pald

Remumratlon

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

lnterest Paid

Rent

Remumration/Salary

Remunaration/salary

120.00

94.13

80.00

116.25

30.64

20.00

26.94

7.52

10.58

2,220.17

180.54

9.87

3.O7

8.04

426.72

t3.26

2.63

1.06

929.72

0.51

0.35

42.48

0.35

2.34

o.2L

0.35

0.35

2.L4

68.16

43.81

0.14

3.00

5.66

0.35

250.00

250.00

5.15

0.14

96.00

22S.OO

225.00

8.71

75.30

161.00

161.00

2.88

93.00

24.51

75.00

75.00

4.24

48.00

250.00

250.00

71.29

21.55

6,21

8.19

9.60



Eijay kimar lishorepuria (HUF)

Rajkumai (lshorepurla

Nupur SinShanla

Nupur Slnghanla

Nupur SlnShanla

8MW Enterprlse

8MW Enterp,lse

BMW Enterprise

Jal Basuklnath Traders pvt Ltd

Jai Basuklnath Trader pvt Ltd

Jal Easuklnath Traders pvt Ltd
gMW Loglsti.r pvt ltd

BMW Loglstics pvt ltd

BMW Logistics pvt ltd

BMW Fin tnvest Pvt Ltd

JaSdamba Value Steels pvt Ltd

,agdamba Value Steels pvt Ltd

,agdamba value Steels pvt Lid

JaSdamba Value Steels pvt Ltd

8MW Project Pvt t-td

Rachna Heights pvt Ltd

Nupur HelShts Pvt ttd
Medive.sal Healthcare Pvt Ltd

8MW Hardwate & Steel

BMW Hardware & Steel

8MW Hardware & Steel

Rldhlsidhl Flncon pvt t-td

Loading charSes

Loading charges

Credit Note

Charges

Charges

Blll (Purnea codown Rent paid)

(Received partly)

Charges

Charges

charges

Treatment of Staff

9.50

10.75

40.00

40.00

2.87

643.98

142.45

6.23

357.56

14.16

30.82

1.06

740.25

0.32

0.3s

s.61

0.35

42.48

20.00

0.35

0.35

0.35

5.86

49.27

0.14

2.90

0.35



c, Dd.ll ofOuktandlng Balanccr arc aafollowtr

(ey Managerial

Personnel

Enilty over which
Relatlves of KMP signlficant lnfluence

ls excerclsed

As on 31st March 2023

Ralkumar flsho.epurla

8MW Enterprise (A Untt ofJat Basukinath Traders pvt t td)
Jai Easukinath Traders pvt Ltd

BMW Loglstlcs pvt ltd

Jagdamba Value Steels pvt Ltd

BMW Hadware & Steel

Total

As on 31st March 2022

Rarkumar Xlshorepurla

8MW Enterprlse (A Unit oftai Basukinath Traders pvt ttd)
Jai Basuftinath T.aders pvt Ltd

BMw Loglstlcs pvt ltd

Jagdamba Value Steels pvt Ltd

BMW Hardware & Steel

Total

42 Financlal lnrtr!ments
Fair value measurements

Following table shows the carrylng amounts and falr values offinancial assets and rinancial liabilities:

74.42

430.00

96.02

52.07

L4L,92

450.00

Financlal Asrets

lnvestment

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalehts

Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

loans and advances

Other Einancial Assets

Current

Non.Current

Financlal LJabllities

Borrowings

Lease liabilities

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

Current

Non-Current

Fair Value hle,archy

tables shows the

721.44

12,..4

'-*

8.34

10,993.34

27.94

1,380.86

57L.20

t2,97t.?4

72,q2.73

571.20

28,358.44

428.38

527.77

1,806.61

31,121.20

26,582.31

4538.87

10,766.88

563.44

Lt1.21

r,732.91

45r37
13,631,81

11,180.44

451.37

16,328.59

480.83

295.88

3,461.50

20,s66.80

71,623,92

2,942,a7

As at 3lrt M.rch 2023

Flnanclel &srt3

0.08

76.52

44.85

lnvestment ln Quoted Equity Shares

lnvestment in Partne.ship Firm

lnvestment in Gold

As at 31st March 2022

Flnanclal Aists
Investment ln Quoted Equity Shares

lnvestment in Partnership Firm

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers lnto and out of Level 3 falrvalue measurements.

Fln.ncl.l rl3t manatrment obrectlv$ and pollcler

The Compao/s principal financial assets include trade receivable, security deporit, @sh and carh equivalents, etc. that derive directly from iis operation!.

pollcles and rill objectlves. The management revlews ahd agrees pollcles for managlng e.ch ofthese rlsks, which are summarised below.

Mo*.t Rlsk

foreign currency risk and Equlty price.lsk.

(il lnterest Rate Risk

rate and floatinS rate, therefore Company is exposed to such risk on borrowings wlth floatl:S ralE1|!!:, 
.

0.09

4.26

43

Sensitivity Analysis ofthe lnterst Rate

hpact ofthe change ln lnterest ]ate

lnterest cost for the reporting Period

lmpact due to increase/Oeqease ol L,OOo,4 a
4

(o)

l\i-r -; 1'; Year ended Year ended

As at

2,011.30

268.53

1.541.65

205,83



(ii) Forei{n Currend Risk

(iii) Equitv Price Risk

The company's does not have investment in shares hence the company is not exposed to such risk,

lbl Credh Rkk

The maxlmum exposure to credlt rlsls ls repreiented by the total carrying amount ofthese flnanclal assets In the balance sheet

Partlculars

As at As at

Trade receivables

Other financial assets 10,993.34 10,756.88

571,20 451.3?

credit rlsk is the rlst offinancial loss to the company ifa customer or counterparty to a financial lnstrument falls to meet rts @ntractual obligations.

(c) Uquldlty Rkr

without incurring unaceptable rosses or riskrng damage to the company's roputation, 
urEv 

'IE 
rdrrtstr oue, un

Borrowings
28,3s8.44

527.77

24,212,95

527.77

Total

28,35A.44

other ttnancial Ltabiltties 52t'tt 527,77

Trade Payables

Carrylng

amount
Total

Trade Payables

Eorrowings
13,799.29 4529.30 . 16,328.59,,swq, oyov,EJ 295,88 295.88 29s.88Other Financial Liabilities 3,440.50 3 &n qo

::.:=;.;: :;i;;;; ffi

44 Capital management

the return on capital employed.

The Followlng table summarire the capital of the Company

As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

LonS Term Debt 
iE''% 13-?9g2g

Totat Debt 
4'14549 2'529'30

Equity .':::::: .'"':i1'-'^'Ls,647.70 L2,43r.62

45 Addltlonal Regulatory tnformation

Ratio Numerator

A5 at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022 Chanse in Ratio (%)
lt Ratlo (ln times) fotal current assets fotal current 1.34 1.34 0.05

borrowings

iabilities.

Total q 1.84 1.35 36.06

Oebt seryice coverage ratio (in times) Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit

before taxes + Depreciation and

Amortization + lnterest

Debt service = lnterest

and lease payments +

Principal repavments

2.43 2.85 lL4.7s

Return on equity ratio (in %) Profit for the year less Preference

lividend (ifany)
AveraSe total equity 23,26't 29.50o/ (21.14)

ry Turnover Ratio (in times) :ost ofGood Sold \verage lnventory 10.41 12.05 (13.60

rade receivables turnover ratio (in times) AveraSe trade receivable! 18.52 14.44 28.28

#R
o

w#
\
m

v



Net capital turnover ratioi;i;A
e f,om operatjons -- AvJrg" -;rl",.s ."pit"l

| 
(i.e. Iotal current assets

lless.total curenl

I 
Iiabitities)

25.08 24.a5

2.U.1

0.93

)rofit for the year
1.62.1

i'20.66

Profit before tar and finance coG Capital employed = Net

worth + Lease liabiliiles +

Deferred tax liabilities

39.319l 45.29P/
i.13.22)

Explanaiion

45 Additlonal ReSulatory tnformation

Oetails of Benamt property held

for the chanSes in ratio exceeding more than 25% :

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceedinS has been initiated or pending against the company for holdahg any Benami property.

Detalls of Loans and advances

or period of repayment.

WllfulDetaulter

The company has not been declared as a wilful Defaulter by ahy Financial lnstituilon or bank as at the date of Balance sheet.

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

ReSistration ofcharges or satisfaction wlth R€gistrar of Companles (ROC)
The company has no pending charSes or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Roc beyond the statutory period.

Complian(e wtth number of layers ofcompani€s

l:::"#x]ri:;"':,llJ;1,:,;l;:" "'"'" "f 
the number of lavers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the companies (Restriction

Compllance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
There are no schemes ofArrangements has been approved by the competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to :137 ofthe companies Act, 2013.

Oiscrepancy ln uUlirailon of borrowlng5

The company has used the borrowihgs from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance

Utilisation ofBorrowed funds and share premium:

(B) the company ha5 not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreiSn entities (FuhdinS party).

47 Additional tnformatlon

Undisclosed income

(such as, search or suryey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961).

Oetalls ofCrypto Currency orVirtual Currency

The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Vinual Currencl.

/l8 P'eviouS year's tlSu.es have been regrouped/,ealasslfled wherryer n€aesaary lo conform current year,s presentalon.

As per our Report ofeven date annexed
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